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Peltier, Hannah

Subject:  AR0022365_B and M Painting ARP001058 Oct 2014 additional sampling data  non 
compliance and ADEQ reply_20141008 

Attachments: ADEQ letter 10-1-14.pdf; American Interplex 181707.pdf; American Interplex 
182483.pdf; American Interplex 182674.pdf; American Interplex 182976.pdf

From: Gilliam, Allen  
Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 9:09 AM 
To: 'tpayne@bmpaint.com'; bmac@bmpaint.com; mhopkins@bmpaint.com 
Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; davidrcamdenh2o@cablelynx.com; Healey, Richard 
Subject: AR0022365_B and M ARP001058 
 

Tracy and Brian, 
 
Thank you for supplying this office with information on your corrective action plan (dated 10/2/14) 
regarding chrome excursions of the Metal Finishing standards in 40 CFR 433.17 from both of your 
processes with sampling points identified as “POTW #1 & POTW #2”. 
 
Please bear with me while sorting/synthesizing the additional attached documents recently received 
from B&M Painting trying to make some order out of them. 
 
Samples taken on 7/22/14 from B&M’s “POTWs #1 & 2” sampling points have previously been 
identified as non-compliant with CFR 433.17 on its late June 2014 semi-annual Pretreatment 
report.  This office thought we were almost “up-to-speed” on the chrome issue via the previously 
addressed via an e-mail to B&M dated 10/6/14. The late June semi-annual report only included 
samples taken on 9/25/14 (see #4a below).   
 
With this newest analytical information (attached): 
 

1) Indicating samples taken at “POTWs #1 & #2” (before and after “WWIX” [w.w. treatment]) on 
8/18/14 (American Interplex’ [AI] report dated 8/19/14); 

a. B&M was non-compliant during the month of August ‘18 with the chrome Metal 
Finishing standards in 40 CFR 433.17 for “POTW #1” @ 5.8 mg/l; 

b. B&M violated 40 CFR 403.12(g)(2) for not “…notifying ADEQ of this violation…” 
2) Indicating a sample taken at “POTW #1” on 9/10/14 (AI’s report dated 9/12/14) was non-

compliant with both CFR 433.17’s chrome daily maximum and the monthly average limitations 
@ 5.44 mg/l; 

a. B&M violated 40 CFR 403.12(g)(2) for not “…notifying ADEQ of this violation…” 
3) Indicating samples taken at “POTWs #1” on 9/16/14 (AI’s report dated 9/18/14) back into 

compliance with its CFR 433 chrome limitations @ 0.4 mg/l; 
4) Recent e-mail from B&M indicated samples taken at “POTWs #1 & #2” on 9/25/14 (AI’s report 

dated 9/29/14) indicated compliance with CFR 433 chrome limits @ 0.41 mg/l and 0.40 mg/l 
respectively; 

a. However, taking the values of B&M’s “POTW #1” samples during the month of 
September (for a monthly avg): 5.44 mg/l + 0.4 mg/l + 0.41 mg/l (divided by 3) = 2.08 
mg/l, B&M is currently in non-compliance with the Metal Finishing standard’s chrome 
“Monthly avg shall not exceed” limit of 1.71 mg/l. 
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B&M Painting must put into place its “corrective action plan” in hopes of treating chrome to achieve 
compliance with federal regulatory levels. 
 
B&M Painting must continue sampling as frequently as necessary to ensure its “POTW #1” 
wastewater maintains compliance with the Metal Finishing’s chrome “daily max” and “monthly avg not 
to exceed” limits. 
 
B&M is in violation of its chrome Metal Finishing “monthly average” limits two (2) months in a row per 
the technical review criteria (TRC) in 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii)(B).  One more month of exceeding the 
“monthly average” TRC value (“during a six month period”) will meet the significant non-compliance 
criteria in 40 CFR 403.8(f)(2)(viii).  Formal enforcement action may ensue if this occurs.  
 
Please submit your next (early 10/14) sampling results within 5 working days from the date on this 
correspondence. Upon completion of the next two (2) calendar months of compliance with the Metal 
Finishing limits, B&M may resume semi-annual reporting during the months of June and December of 
each year. 
 
If there are any questions or comments please feel free to contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
Ec:  David Richardson, City of Camden, General Manager 
       Richard Healy, NPDES Enforcement Branch Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 
From: Tracy Payne [mailto:tpayne@bmpaint.com]  
Sent: Friday, October 03, 2014 10:10 AM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: davidrcamdenh2o@cablelynx.com; bmac@bmpaint.com; 'Matthew Hopkins'; mtidwell@bmpaint.com 
Subject: Waste Water Reporting 
 
Mr. Allen Gilliam 
 
Please see letter in attachment above as well as test data. B&M Painting is working to get current on our waste water 
reporting responsibilities. 
 
Thank you 
 
Tracy Payne 
B&M Painting Co., Inc. 
Phone: 870.836.3388 
Fax: 870.836.3399 
Cell: 870‐833‐2610 
www.bmpainting.com  
 
"Sell crazy somewhere else, we are all stocked up here" Melvin Udall 
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Notice: This e‐mail, together with any attachments, is intended only for the use of the addressees. It 
contains B&M Painting Co., Inc. information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise 
protected from disclosure.  If you are not the addressee, then the review, distribution or other use of, or 
pursuing of any action in reliance upon this information is strictly prohibited. The information may be 
subject to the United States Export Control Laws and Regulations and its misuse could be a criminal offense. 
If received in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original message, its attachments and all copies. 
 










































